H@®MEF 7 ERZ

 CONSTRUCTION

———

CBC1260010

TO: Fortis Properties LLC
Attn: Randall Sellers

FROM: Home Fixerz construction
Jose Estrella

DATE: March 10, 2025

REF: Close-off Interior Stair well with framing and drywall
1112 SE 9" Lane, Cape Coral, FL. 33990

Dear Randall,

We are happy to provide this proposal to you for the installation of dividing walls closing off the
interior stair case between Unit A-1 and Unit A-2 located in the building at 1112 SE 9" Lane, Cape
Coral, FL. 33990.

We will provide material and labor and charge $2,300.00 to complete the work discussed today on the
phone and with the drawings provided to us.

Please provide us with at least 5 working days advance notice to organize material and to schedule a
time for our team to be on-site. It should take between 1 — 2 days to complete the work.

Thank you for trusting Home Fixerz with your work.
Best regards,
Joce Estrella

Jose Estrella

Home Fixerz Construction

Licensed Contractor: CBC1260010

1426 NE Pine Island Ln

Cape Coral, FL. 33909-2171

Tel: 239-350-0172

e-mail: startyourproject@homefixerz.com



